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uNlrED S'rA'TEs ENVIR0NM€NTAL PRoTEGTION AGENCY

REGION 5
77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD

cHlcAGO, lL 60604-3590

f,EPLY TO Ti,lE ATTENTIONIOF:

w-1,5J

April 12,2007

RDD Investment CorP
clo Ronald A. tcing'ry' '

Ciark Hill?LC
212 East Grand Rirrer Avenue
Lansingo Mtr 43906

Austin fularshall
Euvironmental Geo-:Fechnologies' LLC
i216 Beaubien
Detroit, MI 48226

Re: EnvroarnerltalDisposal Sysferns {EDS)
,, . Rom{ifus, Michigiaa

Dear Mr. King and Mr. Ivlarshall,

You have requested trarrsfet of the undetground injgclion permits lrom EDS to EGT and have

provided suppler4ental doequentation'in-suppori of tft"t request as suggeste'd by IJ'S' EPA in a

letter dated March 13,2QA1.

Arthistine,however;U's,EPAbasdecidedtoproposeth3tt}reBDspgr.xiits.beterminated
ulrder 40,,C.F,R, $144.4C As you know, thp're *" n ttut*aing q-U".""tpermit violations

stemming ftom EDSi* op"rrtiin of the,faci.lity whioh ar€ caus€ for termigation uadet that

provision.

Because the proposed terminations would render yoiu permit transfer request moot, 1] S. 
PPA

willret.aint}reinfornralionyouptovided,butwillnotconsiderorprocessyowlequestatrhy.
prese.nttirrp, PursxanttCI4O'C.f.n, $t44,3l,youmayfeap,plyintheeventthatU'S'EPAdoes
ultimately terminate EDS's p e.;rnits.

Sincerelyu

L9fin Traub. Director
Water Division
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